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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:11 AM
To: 'wayne.e.page@convergys.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Mr. Page,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Convergys. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see the attached
letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 
 

CONVERGYS:000001

mailto:alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov


Premium Equivalent Ra

En      
2010 Current 

   
2011 Current 

   
Employee      

Employee + 1      

Family      

Monthly      

Annual       

% Change to Bring Plan into HCR Compliance
% Increase from 2010 to 2011   

Notes:

Convergys Limited Benefit Medical Plan (Value Plan)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

CONVERGYS:000002



  ates
2011 Under $750k 

     t
  

  

  

  

   

  

  

      

(b)(4)

CONVERGYS:000003



file:///O|/Joseph/Convergys%20Corp/Convergys%20Waiver%20Application.txt[10/31/2011 12:33:31 PM]

From: Wayne E Page [wayne.e.page@convergys.com]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:48 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Cc: Carol Cannon; Lorrie_Penley@aoncons.com
Subject: Convergys Waiver Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Yellow

Categories: Yellow Category
Attachments: DOC001.PDF

Convergys Corporation is applying for a waiver effective January 1, 2011 to continue to offer our Value Plan.  See 
attached Waiver Application.

Regards
Wayne E. Page

NOTICE:  The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by Convergys Corporation for the 
use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or otherwise 
confidential.  If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without 
copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email or by telephone (collect), so that the sender's 
address records can be corrected.
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From: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 2:24 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: waiver application
For file-Convergys waiver application
 

From: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO) 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 2:08 PM
To: 'Cannon, Carol'
Subject: RE: waiver application
 
Carol,
Thanks so much for getting back to me.  I will take a look at the information you provided and let you know if I need anything else. 
If the information is complete, you should receive a response soon.
Thanks,
Lisa
 

From: Cannon, Carol [mailto:Carol.Cannon@Convergys.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 12:06 PM
To: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Page, Wayne E; Lorrie Penley
Subject: RE: waiver application
Importance: High
 
Lisa,
I apologize for not replying yesterday.  I was traveling on business with limited access to responding to emails.  Please see
attached information per your request.  Is there a possibility you could provide me with anticipated response date?
 
From: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Lisa.Campbell@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 12:22 PM
To: Cannon, Carol
Subject: waiver application
 
Good afternoon Ms. Cannon,
 
I have a follow-up question to your waiver application.  Could you please provide the current premium amount (total for
employer and employee) and the projected premium amount to bring the limited medical plan into compliance?
Thank you very much.  If you have any questions regarding this request, please call me at 301-492-4159.
Lisa Campbell
HHS/OCIIO
 

This e-mail transmission may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or confidential and is intended exclusively for the person(s) to whom it is addressed.
Any use, copying, retention or disclosure by any person other than the intended recipient or the intended recipient's designees is strictly prohibited. If you are the intended
recipient, you must treat the information in confidence and in accordance with all  laws related to the privacy and confidentiality of such information. If you are not the
intended recipient or their designee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all  copies of this email, including all  attachments.

Intervoice, Inc. 17811 Waterview Parkway Dallas, TX 75252 USA

Intervoice Limited, Registered in England and Wales with number 2601740, 50 Park Road, Gatley, Cheshire, SK8 4HZ. VAT Number: 560421375

Intervoice GmbH, Hagenauer Straße 55, 65203 Wiesbaden, Sitz der Gesellschaft: Wiesbaden, Handelsregister: HRB 8186 (Amtsgericht Wiesbaden), Geschäftsführer:
Wayne Barclay, Steffen Selbmann
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 12:12 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: waiver application

Attachments: Convergys LBMP Rates for Waiver Application.xls
Sandy,
 
This needs to go in the Convergys file. Thanks!
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 

From: Gary, Lapreea (HHS/OCIIO) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 12:01 PM
To: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: waiver application
 
Lisa,
 
Please send all spreadsheet updates to Alex. I have copied her on this email.
 
Alex, please see the attached spreadsheet.
 
Thank you.
 
Lapreea R. Gary
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
Office of Consumer Information & Insurance Oversight
Division of Enforcement
(301) 492-4167
Lapreea.Gary@hhs.gov 
 
 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:
This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or

copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full  extent of the law.

 

From: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 11:00 AM
To: Gary, Lapreea (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: waiver application
Importance: High
 
Can you add this to the correspondence for Convergys on the spreadsheet on the G drive?  Thanks!
Lisa
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From: Cannon, Carol [mailto:Carol.Cannon@Convergys.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 12:06 PM
To: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Page, Wayne E; Lorrie Penley
Subject: RE: waiver application
Importance: High
 
Lisa,
I apologize for not replying yesterday.  I was traveling on business with limited access to responding to emails.  Please see
attached information per your request.  Is there a possibility you could provide me with anticipated response date?
 
From: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Lisa.Campbell@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 12:22 PM
To: Cannon, Carol
Subject: waiver application
 
Good afternoon Ms. Cannon,
 
I have a follow-up question to your waiver application.  Could you please provide the current premium amount (total for
employer and employee) and the projected premium amount to bring the limited medical plan into compliance?
Thank you very much.  If you have any questions regarding this request, please call me at 301-492-4159.
Lisa Campbell
HHS/OCIIO
 

This e-mail transmission may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or confidential and is intended exclusively for the person(s) to whom it is addressed.
Any use, copying, retention or disclosure by any person other than the intended recipient or the intended recipient's designees is strictly prohibited. If you are the intended
recipient, you must treat the information in confidence and in accordance with all  laws related to the privacy and confidentiality of such information. If you are not the
intended recipient or their designee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all  copies of this email, including all  attachments.

Intervoice, Inc. 17811 Waterview Parkway Dallas, TX 75252 USA

Intervoice Limited, Registered in England and Wales with number 2601740, 50 Park Road, Gatley, Cheshire, SK8 4HZ. VAT Number: 560421375

Intervoice GmbH, Hagenauer Straße 55, 65203 Wiesbaden, Sitz der Gesellschaft: Wiesbaden, Handelsregister: HRB 8186 (Amtsgericht Wiesbaden), Geschäftsführer:
Wayne Barclay, Steffen Selbmann
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From: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 2:31 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Annual limits waiver application
for file-Convergys
 

From: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 3:54 PM
To: 'wayne.e.page@convergys.com'
Subject: FW: Annual limits waiver application
 
Dear Mr. Page,
 
I am not sure if I sent the email below to the correct address.  
 
Thank you for submitting your application for a waiver of the annual limits.  We have reviewed your materials and are missing
the following information:
 
-Please provide the current premium rates (total for  yer and employee) and the anticipated premium rates (if this plan
was to initiate a $750,000 annual limit) to reflect the   increase stated in your waiver application.
 
In order to timely complete this review, please provide this information as soon as possible.
 
Kind regards,
 
Lisa Campbell
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
301-492-4159
 
From: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:22 PM
To: 'carol.cannon@convergys.com'
Subject: waiver application
 
Good afternoon Ms. Cannon,
 
I have a follow-up question to your waiver application.  Could you please provide the current premium amount (total for
employer and employee) and the projected premium amount to bring the limited medical plan into compliance?
Thank you very much.  If you have any questions regarding this request, please call me at 301-492-4159.
Lisa Campbell
HHS/OCIIO
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From: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 2:32 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: waiver application
for file
 

From: Campbell, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:22 PM
To: 'carol.cannon@convergys.com'
Subject: waiver application
 
Good afternoon Ms. Cannon,
 
I have a follow-up question to your waiver application.  Could you please provide the current premium amount (total for
employer and employee) and the projected premium amount to bring the limited medical plan into compliance?
Thank you very much.  If you have any questions regarding this request, please call me at 301-492-4159.
Lisa Campbell
HHS/OCIIO
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